

Malin Renate Ranheim Partner



Location	Oslo
Phone	+47 24 13 15 72
Mobile	+47 92 89 09 69
Language	Norwegian, English
Email	malin.ranheim@dlapiper.com

Malin assists with mergers and acquisitions (M&A), equity transactions, real estate transactions and reorganizations. She has held several board positions and provides advice to boards/management on corporate law and commercial contracts.

Malin also has considerable experience with ongoing advice to Norwegian and international companies related to corporate law issues and general transaction-related work, including preparation of transaction structures, shareholder agreements, project management and negotiations. She regularly gives lectures and is a supervisor for master's students in Law at the University of Oslo.

Credentials

Education	University of Oslo, Master of Laws	
	University of Oslo, Democracy and rights in the information society	2009
		2008
Memberships	Member of the Norwegian Bar Association.	

Experience

Prior experience	Partner, DLA Piper Norway	
		2023 -
	Partner, Økland & Co	
		2018 - 2023
	Senior Attorney, Økland & Co	2246 2242
		2016 - 2018
	Attorney, Økland & Co	2014 - 2016
	Associate, Økland & Co	2011 2010
		2012 - 2014
	Advisor, Ministry of Government Administration, Reform and Churc	:h
	Affairs	
		2012
	Researcher, University of Oslo, Norwegian Research Center for	
	Computers and Law, Department of Private Law	2010 - 2011

Rankings

The Legal 500, 2024	Malin is recommended for Commercial, Corporate and M&A by	LRGAL
	The Legal 500, 2024.	LEGAL 500

Services

